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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: GSI reply for EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043596
Attachments: 20201009 GSI reply for EPA notice.docx

From: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Sent: 09 October 2020 10:40

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit <CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie>

Subject: GSI reply for EPA Notification — Licence Application/Review Received EPA043596

Good morning,
Please see attached a reply from Trish Smullen, Geological Survey Ireland for the licence application below. Geological
Survey Ireland is a division of the Department of Environment, Climate and Communications.

Regards,

Enda Brady,

Corporate Support Unit,

Department of Environment, Climate and Communications.

01678 2308 \}é’f
¢
&
From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreply@epa.ie] o@;\q@
Sent: 18 September 2020 11:21 & O

To: Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine; Depart@@@@f Transport, Tourism and Sport;
CorporateSupport.Unit; WPPR; Failte Ireland - Spec. Body s aith & Safety Authority; Health Service Executive; Ian
Lumley (An Taisce); Inland Fisheries Ireland - Spec Body" Water - Spec. Body; John Spink; Karen; Monaghan
County Council-Planning Section Spec Body; Simon Dgt “The Heritage Council
Subject: EPA Notification — Licence AppIication/RQﬁ%\& eceived EPA043596

QO

N

CAUTION: This email originated from outs'ugt% of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and knéw the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with the provisions of the applicable licensing regulations, you are being routinely notified that an application
for a licence, details of which are set out below, was received by the Agency on 11 September 2020.

- Licence Type: Industrial Emissions (IE)

- Name and address of applicant: Graeme Reid, Streanduff and Derryhoosh,
Glaslough, Monaghan

- Location of facility: Streanduff and Derryhoosh, Glaslough,
Monaghan, AOOAAOO

- Reference No: P1054-02

- EIS/EIAR submitted: Yes

- Planning Authority to Monaghan County Council

whom
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EIS/EIAR has been submitted:

Classes and Nature of Activity in accordance with the EPA Act 1992 as amended
Class E::::; (;t
of Main Activity Class of Activity Description
Activit (where
y applicable)
6.1 (a) Yes Intensive The rearing of poultry in installations where the capacity
Agriculture | exceeds 40,000 places.

The EIS/EIAR is available for public inspection on the EPA website alongside

i. any information provided to the Agency under paragraph (e) or (f)(ii)(Il) of section 83(2A) of the EPA Act 1992;
ii.  any opinion issued by the Agency under section 83(2A)(de) of the EPA Act 1992 on the scope of the environmental
impact assessment report.

iii. Any further information, including reports and advice, relating to the environmental impact assessment as may be
furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration o@‘?ﬁe application.
§é
Submissions may be made in writing to the Agency in relation @\tbﬁlikely effects on the environment of the proposed
activity within the period specified by the Agency on its webg};@ uhder Regulation 4(2)(c) of the licensing regulations.
RS

<
The application is being processed by the Agency and y Q@II be notified of the proposed decision in due course. In this
regard any comments in relation to this application sh $e forwarded to the Agency as soon as possible. A copy of the
application and associated correspondence are avgé{al\%té\for public inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

RN
Please direct any queries that you may have in re\@ffon to the above to licensing@epa.ie.

Please note that there is no requirement t@? you to acknowledge receipt of this notice.
If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to reply to the

Agency.

Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053 — 9160600

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is
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prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.

Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith
priobhaideach né faoi ran. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine né le h-aghaidh an aondin ata ainmnithe thuas agus le
haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipedil, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/né an chombhaid
seo. Mas tri earraid a fuair tU an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas é do thoil é, an té ar sheol an teachtaireacht
ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.
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An Roinn Combhshaoil,

Aeriide agus Cumarsaide
Department of the Environment,
Climate and Communications

Your Ref: P1054-02
Our Ref: 20/230

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your email dated 18 September 2020, regarding the Licence Application/Review
Received for poultry installations at Streanduff and Derryhoosh, Glaslough, Monaghan, please note
that Geological Survey Ireland has no specific comment or observations to make on this matter at
this time.

If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me (Trish.Smullen@gsi.ie), or my colleague Clare Glanville (Clare.Glanville@gsi.ie).

. &
Yours sincerely, \{\@
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Teach Leamhain, Béthar Ghleann an larla, An Cabhan, H12 A8H7
Elm House, Earlsvale Road, Cavan, H12 A8H7
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